

Sec. ~~3307.51~~ 3307.26. Each teacher shall contribute eight per cent of ~~his~~ THE TEACHER'S earned compensation to the teachers' savings fund, except that the state teachers retirement board may raise the contribution rate to the fund to a rate not greater than ten per cent of the teacher's earned compensation. ~~Such~~ FOR TEACHERS PARTICIPATING IN THE PLAN DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 3307.50 TO 3307.79 OF THE

REVISED CODE, CONTRIBUTIONS SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN THE TEACHERS' SAVINGS FUND. FOR TEACHERS PARTICIPATING IN A PLAN ESTABLISHED UNDER SECTION 3307.81 OF THE REVISED CODE, CONTRIBUTIONS SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN THE DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUND. CONTRIBUTIONS MADE PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION SHALL NOT EXCEED THE LIMITS ESTABLISHED BY SECTION 415 OF THE "INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986," 100 STAT. 2085, 26 U.S.C.A. 415, AS AMENDED.

THE contribution FOR ALL TEACHERS shall be deducted by the employer on each payroll in an amount equal to the applicable per cent of ~~such contributors'~~ THE TEACHERS' paid compensation for such payroll period or other period as the ~~state teachers retirement~~ board may approve, ~~provided all~~. ALL CONTRIBUTIONS ON EARNED COMPENSATION FOR TEACHERS PARTICIPATING IN PLANS ESTABLISHED UNDER SECTION 3307.81 OF THE REVISED CODE SHALL BE REMITTED AT INTERVALS REQUIRED BY THE STATE TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM UNDER SECTION 3307.86 OF THE REVISED CODE. ALL contributions on earned compensation ~~are~~ FOR TEACHERS PARTICIPATING IN THE PLAN DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 3307.50 TO 3307.79 OF THE REVISED CODE SHALL BE remitted to the state teachers retirement system by the thirtieth day of June of each year. Each school district shall encumber sufficient moneys by the thirtieth day of June of each year to account for the difference, if any, that may exist between contributions that would be withheld based upon compensation earned by a teacher during the year ending the thirtieth day of June and the contributions withheld based upon compensation paid to the teacher for the year. Deductions from payroll for contributions under this section, on an annual basis, shall not exceed eight per cent or other percentage established by the ~~state teachers retirement~~ board authorized by this section.

At retirement UNDER THE PLAN DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 3307.50 TO 3307.79 OF THE REVISED CODE, or upon a member's death prior to retirement UNDER THAT PLAN, if contributions have been made after September 1, 1959, in excess of the contributions normally required to provide the retirement or survivor benefit, ~~such~~ THE excess contributions may be refunded to the member, to ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S beneficiary, or to ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S estate in a lump sum, or may be used to provide additional income.

The board may determine with regard to any member PARTICIPATING IN THE PLAN DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 3307.50 TO 3307.79 OF THE REVISED CODE whether the limits established by division ~~(B)(3)~~ (C) of section ~~3307.38~~ 3307.58 OF THE REVISED CODE have resulted in exclusion from use in the calculation of benefits under section ~~3307.38~~ 3307.58, ~~3307.38~~ 3307.59, or ~~3307.59~~ 3307.60 of the Revised Code of any compensation on which contributions have been made under this section. The board may adopt rules in accordance with section 111.15 of the Revised Code providing for the disposition of contributions attributable to such compensation and may dispose of the contributions in

1480.L.
Sub S.B. 190

Eff. 7/13/00

accordance with those rules. Any disposition of contributions made by the board in accordance with the rules shall be final.

The deductions UNDER THIS SECTION shall be made even though the minimum compensation provided by law for any teacher shall be reduced thereby. Every teacher shall be deemed to consent to the deductions made ~~and shall receipt in full for his salary or compensation, and payment.~~ PAYMENT less the deductions shall be a complete discharge and acquittance of all claims and demands for the services rendered by the person during the period covered by the payment.

Additional deposits may be made to a member's account IN THE TEACHERS' SAVINGS FUND OR DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUND, subject to rules of the board. At retirement, the amount deposited with interest may be used to provide additional annuity income. The additional deposits may be refunded to the member before retirement, and shall be refunded if the member withdraws ~~his~~ THE MEMBER'S refundable account. The deposits may be refunded to the beneficiary or estate if the member dies before retirement.